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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 
PROJECT:    CVS PHARMACY/STORE 
PROJECT NO.:   15-23 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 60, BLOCK 3, LOT 5.2 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: VHB ENGINEERS 
REVIEW DATE:   1 SEPTEMBER 2015 
MEETING DATE:   3 SEPTEMBER 2015 
 

1. The Applicant's Representative is requested to evaluate the Town of Newburgh Design 
Guidelines with regard to the proposed development.  Parking in front yard of the project is not 
in compliance with design guidelines.  Site landscaping and lighting must be provided in 
compliance with design guidelines.  Any requested waivers of the design guidelines should be 
specifically requested from the Planning Board with a rationale as to why the waiver is 
required.   
 

2. The Applicant's Representative is requested to provide proof of access to the adjoining parcel 
for the southerly access point.   
 

3. NYSDOT approval for the access to NYS Route 52 is required.  Ken Wersted's and DOT 
comments should be received regarding the need for a traffic study at this entrance point. 
 

4.  A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, in compliance with NYSDEC and Town 
requirements, should be provided. 
 

5. The Applicants are requested to evaluate a pedestrian interconnect to the neighboring Dairy 
Queen parcel. 
 

6. Potable water and fire flow lines must be one common line separating outside the building with 
valving such that if fire flow water line is turned off potable water will also be terminated to the 
structure.  Standard Town water and sewer notes are required. 
 

7. The Planning Board's attention is called to the proposed plastic wheel stops along the entire 
building frontage.  Will vehicle protection bollards be required at these locations?  Vehicles 
sticking over the wheel stops will significantly reduce sidewalk width. 
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8. Sanitary sewer should be depicted on the plans.  A City of Newburgh Flow Acceptance Letter 
will be required. 
 

9. Future more detailed submissions will require submission to the Orange County Planning 
Department for review. 
 

10. Landscaping plans, in compliance with Town requirements, must be provided. 
 

11. Planning Board must discuss the need for sidewalks along property frontage. 
 

12. Architectural review of the structure will be required on future submissions. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal   
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